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Release Notification and Corrective Action
n ~ OPERATOR X Initial Report Final Report
Name of Company Lime Rock Resources lI-A, L.P. Contact Mike Barrett

Address R347-2 North 26 Street, Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Telephone No. 505-353-2644
Facility Name ASAU 149 Trunk line release

| Surface Owner Fee | Mineral Owner State | API No. 30-015-00204 ]
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Linc | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
0 14 188 26E 990 FSL 1650 FEL EDDY

Latitude _32.74266 Longitude_104.34846

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Hydrocarbon, produced waters. gas Volume of Release unknown Volume Recovered 0 bbls
Source of Release production line Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery

9/30/2016 am 9/30/2016 am
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
Yes No X The releasc is thought to be less than 25 bbls
By Whom? Mike Barrett Date and Hour Voice Message to Heather Patterson on 10/3
Was a Watercourse Reached? ) If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
] Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Full

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

A 3” below grade FG flow line developed a leak due to corrosion, the line was immediately shut-in, and the line was excavated and then repaired. The
volume of the release caused by the below grade flow line was unknown.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area affected by the release is on the west side of Fanning road (CR-44) and was measured to be 15° along the pipe. Evaluation is ongoing to
determine if the release was in such quantity as may with reasonable probability be detrimental to water or exceed the standards in Subsections A and B or
C of 19.15.30.9 NMAC. Lime Rock will provide the results of the ongoing investigations to OCD and, if necessary, a remediation plan consistent with Part

29.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mike Stubblefield <mike@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Michael Barrett’; '‘Randall Hicks'
Subject: LRR ASAU 149 Trunk line release initial C-141 form
Attachments: ASAU #149 Trunk Une C-141 (Initial Rpt) 10-7-16.pdf

Dear Heather Patterson and Mike Bratcher,
R.T. Hicks Consultants is sending the initial C-141 form for the release at ASAU 149 Trunk line release. A remediation
plan will be submitted for the release. Please contact me if further information is required.

Sincerely,
Mike Stubblefield

R.T. Hicks Consultants
575-365-5034



